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Montaeal
19th. December 19&3.

Dear Sir,
HÜ8I beg to inform you that a Special 

Meeting of the Governors of this Hospital 
will be held on Friday the 21st. December 
at 2.30 p.m., at the Bank of Montreal.
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1BUSIN3SS. To consider and take action_________ uponthe proposed agreement between the Montreal 

Maternity and the Royal Victoria Hosuital 
as approved by the House Committee of the 
Royal Victoria Hospital and recommended for 
adoption in connection with the transfer by 
The Montreal Maternity to the Royal Victor!? 
Hospital of all the property, moveable and 
immoveable, of the Montreal Maternity and 
the erection by the Royal Victoria Hospital 
of a special building and its equipment in that regard.

mmi-V

Yours truly,
MCi

„ „ Secretary.Sir Arthur Currie,G.Q.M.G.,K.C.B.,L.L.D. 
Principal,

McGill University,
Montreal.


